
From:                                         Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                                           24 June 2020 23:19
To:                                               'complaintsandinformation'
Subject:                                     RE: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Importance:                            High
 
 
Dear Karen Hale
 
I was wondering if you sent a copy of this to my son via his home address and if so on what date? Or has it just been sent to me?
 
If you could also please send me a list of all dates and times my son has called and for what reason he has called for the past year,
highlighting dates where you state he has been Vexatious and Unreasonable I would be most grateful.
 
Also I am sorry for the updated email the reason is due to me reading the letter fully what you have written, can you also please
supply me with dates in the last year I have contracted the council for my son regarding the issues listed in the letter dated the
23/06/2020, again highlighting all dates and times you state I have been Vexatious and Unreasonable.
 

1. I believe I contracted the council named officer once after the letter dated 27/06/2020 which I had no reply to.
 

2. The other contract I had was due to an ongoing court cases, which most of the time my son’s solicitors was contracting the
council towards the end of the case, I had to address the council directly as my son no longer had a solicitor acting for him.

 
3. The only other time I had contract was when the MP was addressing issues regarding a court order which the court made

which the council did not comply with.
 

4. And the only other time I have had contact is due to repairs that needed doing to my sons flat.
 
 

Could you therefore supply me with the above information as soon as possible so this can be addressed in a timely manner.
 

 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine
 
 

From: complaintsandinformation <complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 June 2020 15:33
To: 'Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk' <Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Subject: Letter regarding contact with Enfield Council [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Mr Cordell,
 
Please find attached letter for your attention regarding communications with the Council.
 
Yours sincerely
 



 
 
Karen Hale
Complaints and Information Service Manager
Complaints and Information Team
Enfield Council
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Follow us on Facebook Twitter www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of
Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named
addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in
error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government
Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient
should perform their own virus checks.
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

https://enfield-council.msgfocus.com/k/Enfield-Council/sign_up
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Enfield-Council/252946378095154
https://twitter.com/EnfieldCouncil
http://www.enfield.gov.uk
http://www.mimecast.com/products/

